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F 248.596.0930 
NICKA,COM 

MEMORANDUM 

RECEIVED 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 
Date: 
A. 

Grosse Pointe Woods City Council 
John Jackson, AICP 
Building Department Monthly Report for August 2022 
9/7/2022 
INSPECTIONS AND FEES 

Task Permits Issued 
Inspections/Reviews 

Performed 
Number of 

Permits Issued 
Permit Fees 

Building  	129 
5 $9,613.00 Commercial Add/Alter/Repair 

Commercial New Construction 0 $0.00 
Residential Add/Alter/Repair 47 $11,234.00 
Residential New Construction 
Demolition 
Fire Supression/Alarm 
Windows 
Siding 

0 $0.00 
$27,659.00 

$0.00 
1 
0 
0 
0 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Roof 27 $5,320.00 
Waterproofing 0 $0.00 
Porch/Deck 5 $1,225.00 

$7,415.00 
$7,430.00 

	 Electrical 57 53 
Mechanical 49 64 
Plumbing 25 11 $1,670.00 

Plan Reveiws  22  Included in permits 

Land Use/Zoning 
Sign   $320.00 
Fence 0 22 

o 
6 

$1,100.00 
$0.00 

$600.00 
Shed 0 

0 Driveway/Sidewalk/Flatwork 
Small Cell Equipment 0 1 $25.00 

MISC. 
Community Block Grant 0 

334 
0 

0 
0 
2 

12 

$0.00 
$0.00 Code Enforcement 

Vacant Property $400.00 
$1,300.00 Rentals 19 

C of 0/Business License 84 38 

297 

$7,220.00 

Total 719 $82,531.00 
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